Rajeswari

From: Jie Si <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 2:55 PM

To: '‘Rajeswari'’; 'LOH Cynthia'

Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M04BFN for vehicle GBE1720Z
Attachments: GBE 1720Z Notice of Accident.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Rajes,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Name of workshop : DERRICK MOTOR WORKS

Address : Blk 9002 Tampines Street 93
#01-72 Singapore 528836

Kindly contact the repairers, M/s DERRICK MOTOR WORKS at 9633 3593 Mr. Jeromy for pre-repair inspection
arrangements.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Jie Si

RIAZ LLC

Advocates and Solicitors

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

#09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL :6534-0110 FAX : 6534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by
sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-
free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to
minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: Rajeswari <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 2:45 PM

To: riaz@justice.com.sg; 'LOH Cynthia' <cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2MO04BFN for vehicle GBE1720Z

Dear Cynthia and Jie si,

Please provide workshop details - GBE1720Z -



Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)



